AGENDA

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
THURSDAY — DECEMBER 1, 2022 - 11:00 A.M.
Join Zoom Meeting at https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89521384378

Meeting ID: 895 2138 4378

Or by Phone:
One tap mobile
+16699006833,,89521384378# US (San Jose)

Dial by your location
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
Meeting ID: 895 2138 4378
Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kc03wkemDU

CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) ADVISORY NOTICE

Consistent with the provisions in Assembly Bill 361, this Board meeting will be held virtually
using Zoom.

Public comments for this meeting can be submitted via email to the District Clerk at
Cindy.Hernandez@cityofsanrafael.org. The public comment period opens when the agenda is
posted online and will close two hours prior to the start of the meeting. Include your name and
the item you would like to provide written comment on.

To provide comments during the meeting, please use the “raise hand” feature in the Zoom
Meeting and the host will notify and unmute you when it is your turn to speak.

If you experience an issue providing comments in the meeting or want to comment via phone,
please call 415-485-3132.

Members of the public may speak on Agenda items.

1. ROLL CALL

2. ADOPT TELECONFERENCE MEETING RESOLUTION TO COMPLY
WITH ASSEMBLY BILL 361

Adopt resolution making findings that the proclaimed state of emergency
continues to impact the ability to meet safely in person and declaring that the
Board will continue to meet remotely in order to ensure the health and safety of

the public.



3. OPEN PERIOD

Opportunity for the public to address the Board on items not on the agenda.
(Presentations are generally limited to 2 minutes.)

4. MINUTES OF THE MEETING
Request approval as submitted — November 3, 2022.
5. PAYMENTS
Request approval as submitted.
6. OLD BUSINESS
a. Discussion on termination of sewer service at 255 Margarita Drive.

b. Adopt resolution rescinding Resolution No. 21-1216 and authorizing
approved signatories on District checks.

7. NEW BUSINESS

a. Discussion on future Board meetings in relation to the ending of the
COVID-19 State of Emergency on February 28, 2023.*

8. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

9. DIRECTOR REPORTS/REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

10. ADJOURNMENT
The next scheduled meeting is January 5, 2023.

* Information not furnished with Agenda.



SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
Agenda Item No. 2.

DATE: December 1, 2022

TO: Board of Directors, San Rafael Sanitation District

FROM: Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer

SUBJECT: Adopt Resolution Making Findings that the Proclaimed State of Emergency

Continues to Impact the Ability to Meet Safety in Person and Declaring that
the Board will Continue to Meet Remotely in Order to Ensure the Health and
Safety of the Public

RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt resolution making the findings that the proclaimed state of emergency continues to impact
the ability to meet in person and declaring that the Board will continue to meet remotely in order
to ensure the health and safety of the public.

BACKGROUND:

The Ralph M. Brown Act requires that except as specifically provided, “meetings of the
legislative body of a local agency shall be open and public, and all persons shall be permitted to
attend any meeting of the legislative body,” Gov. Code Section 54953(a). For many years, the
Brown Act has authorized members of a local agency’s legislative body to attend a public
meeting by teleconference in compliance with strict procedural requirements. Under
Government Code Section 54953(b)(3), in order to use teleconferencing, at least a quorum of the
legislative body must participate from locations within the agency’s boundaries; and the agency
must give notice of each teleconference location and allow members of the public to address the
Council at each teleconference location.

On March 4, 2020, Governor Newsom declared a statewide State of Emergency in connection
with the COVID-19 pandemic. Subsequently, on March 18, 2020, the Governor issued
Executive Order No. N-29-20 suspending the Brown Act’s requirements for in-person meetings
and facilitating the use of teleconferencing for public meetings during the State of Emergency.
The Executive Order authorized public meetings to be held by teleconference only, provided that
notice and accessibility requirements are met, members of the public are allowed to observe and
address the legislative body at the meeting, and there is a procedure for receiving and swiftly
resolving requests for reasonable accommodation for individuals with disabilities. This order
has allowed the Board to hold its public meetings using teleconference technologies, with the
requisite notice and public participation; however, the order was due to expire on September 30,
2021, and without legislative action, in-person meetings and the strict teleconferencing
procedures of the Brown Act would again be required.



Because the statewide State of Emergency continues and the COVID-19 pandemic still poses a
health risk for public meetings, on September 16, 2021, Governor Newsom signed into law as an
urgency measure Assembly Bill (AB) 361. AB 361 amends the Brown Act provisions governing
the use of teleconferencing for public meetings of a local agency’s legislative bodies, allowing
more liberal teleconferencing requirements to continue during the current and future state-
declared emergencies.

ANALYSIS:

Executive Order N-29-20 has now expired, but AB 361 is now in effect, and its amendments to
the Brown Act will allow the District to continue to hold its meetings using teleconferencing
technology after September 30th. Government Code Section 54953, as amended by AB 361, now
provides in new subsection (e)(1) that during the current and any future state-declared State of
Emergency, the legislative body of a local agency may use teleconferencing without complying
with the procedural requirements of Government Code Section 54953(b)(3) in any of three
circumstances:

(A) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed State of Emergency, and State
or local officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing.

(B) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed State of Emergency for the
purpose of determining, by majority vote, whether as a result of the emergency, meeting
in person would present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees.

(C) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed State of Emergency and has
determined, by majority vote, pursuant to subparagraph (B), that as a result of the
emergency, meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health or safety of
attendees.

Certain additional requirements would apply under the new law, however, including specific
requirements as to how public comment must be allowed and heard, with which the Board
already complies. In addition:

e In the event of a disruption which prevents the Board from broadcasting the meeting to
members of the public using the call-in option or internet-based service option, or in the
event of a disruption within the District’s control which prevents members of the public
from offering public comments using the call-in option or internet-based service option,
the legislative body shall take no further action on items appearing on the meeting agenda
until public access to the meeting via the call-in option or internet-based service option is
restored. Actions taken on agenda items during a disruption which prevent the public
agency from broadcasting the meeting may be challenged pursuant to Section 54960.1.

e If a State of Emergency remains active or state of local officials have imposed or
recommended measures to promote social distancing in order to continue to
teleconference without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b), the legislative
body shall, not later then 30 days after teleconferencing for the first time pursuant to



subparagraph (A), (B), or (C) of paragraph (1), and every 30 days thereafter, make the
following findings by majority vote:
o The legislative body has reconsidered the circumstances of the State of
Emergency.
o Any of the following circumstances exist:
= (i) The State of Emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the
members to meet safely in person.
= (ii) State or local officials continue to impose or recommend measures to
promote social distancing.

This resolution is intended to comply with the requirement to make specified findings every 30
days. The resolution finds that the State of Emergency continues in effect, that measures to
promote social distancing are still being imposed by the State and county, and that the State of
Emergency directly impacts the ability of the public and the members of the Board to meet safely
in person. The proposed resolution confirms the Board’s determination that its public meetings
should continue to be held using only teleconferencing technology.

Staff plans to agendize the same type of resolution at each regular Board meeting during the
pendency of the statewide state of emergency so that the Board may continue to reconsider these
findings at least every 30 days.

The Brown Act amendments adopted by AB 361 will be operative until January 1, 2024, and will
then expire unless extended by new legislation.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None.

OPTIONS:

The Board has the following options to consider on this matter:
1. Adopt the resolution as proposed.
2. Adopt a modified resolution.
3. Direct staff to return with more information.
4. Take no action.

ACTION REQUIRED:

Staff recommends that the Board adopt the resolution making the findings that the proclaimed
State of Emergency continues to impact the ability to meet in person and declaring that the Board
will continue to meet remotely in order to ensure the health and safety of the public.

Attachment: Resolution



RESOLUTION NO. 22-1258

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN RAFAEL
SANITATION DISTRICT MAKING FINDINGS THAT THE PROCLAIMED STATE OF
EMERGENCY CONTINUES TO IMPACT THE ABILITY TO MEET SAFELY IN
PERSON AND DECLARING THAT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS WILL CONTINUE
TO MEET REMOTELY IN ORDER TO ENSURE THE HEALTH AND SAFETY OF
THE PUBLIC

WHEREAS, the San Rafael Sanitation District (the “District”) is committed to preserving and
nurturing public access and participation in meetings of the Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS, all meetings of the District’s legislative bodies are open and public, as required by
the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Gov. Code 54950 — 54963), so that any member of the public may
attend, participate, and watch the District’s legislative body conduct their business; and

WHEREAS, the Brown Act, Government Code section 54953(e), makes provisions for remote
teleconferencing participation in meetings by members of a legislative body, without compliance
with the requirements of Government Code section 54953(b)(3), subject to the existence of
certain conditions; and

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, Governor Newsom declared a State of Emergency to make
additional resources available, formalize emergency actions already underway across multiple
state agencies and departments, and help the State prepare for a broader spread of COVID-19;
and

WHEREAS, on March 17, 2020, in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, Governor Newsom
issued Executive Order N-29-20, which suspended certain provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act
in order to allow local legislative bodies to conduct meetings electronically without a physical
meeting place; and

WHEREAS, as a result of Executive Order N-29-20, staff set up Zoom teleconference meetings
for all District Board of Directors meetings; and

WHEREAS, on June 11, 2021, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-08-21, which
specified that Executive Order N-29-20 would remain in effect through September 30, 2021, at
which point it would expire; and

WHEREAS, since the issuance of Executive Order N-08-21, the Delta variant has emerged,
causing a spike in COVID-19 cases throughout the state; and



WHEREAS, the Governor's proclaimed State of Emergency remains in effect, and State and
local officials, including the Marin County Director of Health and Human Services, the
California Department of Public Health, and the Department of Industrial Relations, have
imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing; and

WHEREAS, on September 16, 2021, the Governor signed Assembly Bill 361 into law, as
urgency legislation that goes into effect on October 1, 2021, amending Government Code
Section 54953 of the Brown Act to allow legislative bodies to continue to meet remotely during a
proclaimed state of emergency, provided certain conditions are met and certain findings are
made; and

WHEREAS, the continued local rates of transmission of the virus and variants causing COVID-
19 are such that the Director of Health & Human Services has recommended that the County
continue to emphasize social distancing in order to minimize the potential spread of COVID-19
during indoor, public meetings.

WHEREAS, the District cannot maintain adequate safe social distance between members of the
public, Board members and staff in their respective meeting locations; and

WHEREAS, because of the rise in cases due to the Delta variant, the District is concerned about
the health and safety of attendees, the District’s Board of Directors desires to take the actions
necessary to comply with AB 361 and to continue to hold its Board and committee meetings
remotely.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT BOARD OF
DIRECTORS RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

1. The Board has reconsidered the circumstances of the State of Emergency and finds that:

a. The factors triggering the State of Emergency continue to directly impact the ability
of the members of the Board of Directors, District staff, and members of the public to
meet safely in person; and

b. State and local officials continue to recommend measures to promote social
distancing.

2. District Board of Directors meetings will continue to be conducted remotely for the next 30
days in compliance with AB 361 and Government Code Section 54953(e)(2), in order to ensure
the health and safety of the public while providing access to public meetings.

3. The Board of Directors will reconsider the circumstances of the State of Emergency and
revisit the need to conduct meetings remotely within 30 days of the adoption of this Resolution.



PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the San Rafael Sanitation District Board of
Directors held on the 1st day of December 2022 by the following vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

ATTEST:

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT

Kate Colin, Chair

Maribeth Bushey, Secretary



SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
Minutes of the Meeting
November 3, 2022

Regular Meeting Via Teleconferencing

The meeting was called to order at 11:00 A.M. by Chair Kate.

Attendance Kate Colin, Chair
Board: Maribeth Bushey, Secretary/Director
Katie Rice, Director
Attendance Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer
Staff: Kris Ozaki, Operations and Maintenance Manager

Tim Tran, Associate Civil Engineer
Cynthia Hernandez, District Secretary
Cynthia Fuller, Administrative Assistant Temp

Attendance Michael Maher, CPA, Maher Accountancy
Others: Kerry Laiw Gerchow, Deputy County Counsel
Dean DiGiovanni, CMSA Commissioner for SRSD

1. ROLL CALL — A roll call was taken, and Chair Kate, Director Bushey, and Director Rice
were present.

2. ADOPT TELECONFERENCE MEETING RESOLUTION TO COMPLY WITH
ASEMBLY BILL 361

Adopt resolution of the Board of Directors of the San Rafael Sanitation District making
findings that the proclaimed State of Emergency continues to impact the ability to meet safely
in person and declaring that the Board of Directors will continue to meet remotely in order
to ensure the health and safety of the public.

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Director Rice, to adopt the resolution making
findings that the proclaimed State of Emergency continues to impact the ability to meet safely
in person and declaring that the Board of Directors will continue to meet remotely in order
to ensure the health and safety of the public.

AYES: Director Bushey, Director Rice, Chair Kate
NOES: None
ABSENT: None Motion Carried

3.  OPEN PERIOD — No persons were present to address the Board.



MINUTES OF OCTOBER 24, 2022.

MOTION by Director Rice, seconded by Director Bushey, to approve the minutes of the
October 24, 2022, meeting as presented.

AYES: Director Bushey, Director Rice, Chair Kate
NOES: None
ABSENT: None Motion Carried

PAYMENTS

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Director Rice, to approve the payments for
October 2022 for maintenance and operation of the District and for capital improvements.

AYES: Director Bushey, Director Rice, Chair Kate
NOES: None
ABSENT: None Motion Carried

OLD BUSINESS
a. Discussion and update on the Bayside Acres Sewer Relocation Project.
i. Approve policy for unbuilt units for the Bayside project.

District Manager Toy reported the following: At the last couple of meetings, the
Board had discussed developing a policy for the unbuilt units that are within the
Bayside Acres Beach Sewer Relocation Project that will need to use a pumping
system to pump their wastewater uphill to the sewer main. The Board had requested
staff to prepare a draft policy based on these discussions. In order for the Board to
consider installing a residential pumping system for residences not yet constructed,
the property owners would need to submit a request, obtain an approved building
permit, and begin construction before December 31, 2023. She then referred the
Board to the draft policy included in the agenda packet for their review and comment
and their approval if acceptable. After review and discussion, the Board requested
that the wording in the final paragraph be revised from “If construction of these future
residences does not take place before December 31, 2023,” to “If construction of
these future residences has not begun before December 31, 2023,” and Deputy
County Counsel Gerchow approved this edit.

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Director Rice, to adopt the Bayside
Acres Beach Sewer Relocation Project Unbuilt Unit Sewer Lateral Policy with the
requested edit.

AYES: Director Bushey, Director Rice, Chair Kate
NOES: None
ABSENT: None Motion Carried



7.

NEW BUSINES

a. Presentation of the 2021-22 Financial Statements for acceptance and approval.

(Michael Maher)

District Manager Toy requested CPA Michael Maher of Maher Accountancy to present
this item and the next. He then reported that Maher Accountancy is the District’s
accounting firm, and the District’s independent auditor is Maze & Associates, which is
also the City’s auditor. The audit of the District’s 2021-22 Financial Statements was a
clean audit with no deficiencies in internal control or material misstatements. Next, he
presented the financial statements and reported the following: On Page 5, the Assets,
Liabilities, and Net Position for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2020, 2021, and 2022
show no significant changes, and the 2022 Total Net Position is just under $100 million.
On Page 6, the Results of Operations for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2020, 2021, and
2022 show that the Revenues and Expenses are fairly flat, and the Changes in the Total
Net Position are approximately $5 to $6 million each year. He also reported that the
District is very healthy and is adding to the Net Position. The Board then expressed
concern over the increase in the unrestricted funds, and Manager Toy reported that she is
working on a plan to show how the District can catch up with its CIPs. She also reported
that she is planning to address this matter and to establish a reserve policy at a workshop
with the Board in early spring of next year. The Board then made some additional
comments and suggestions. Finally, the Board thanked CPA Maher for the work that he
does to ensure that the District is in a good position.

MOTION by Director Rice, seconded by Director Bushey, to accept and approve the
2021-22 Financial Statements as presented.

AYES: Director Bushey, Director Rice, Chair Kate
NOES: None
ABSENT: None Motion Carried

. Presentation of the 2021-22 Schedule of Connection Fees for acceptance and

approval. (Michael Maher)

CPA Michael Maher reported that California Government Code Section 66013 requires
certain disclosures for the sewer connection fees. He reported that this money is applied
to specific projects in order to avoid carrying a balance of the connection fees beyond the
end of the fiscal year, which would cause them to become a restricted asset. He also
reported that because the funds needed for the Capital Improvement Projects (CIPs)
exceeded the funds collected from the sewer connection fees, all of the connection fees
were applied to specific CIPs during the fiscal year. In Fiscal Year 2021-22, $475,897
was applied to the Woodland Avenue Sewer Improvement Project, and $41,865 was
applied to the Bayside Acres Beach Sewer Relocation Project for a total of $517,752.

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Director Rice, to accept and approve the
2021-22 Schedule of Connection Fees as presented.



AYES: Director Bushey, Director Rice, Chair Kate
NOES: None
ABSENT: None Motion Carried

Discussion on the District’s Disbursement Policy.

CPA Michael Maher reported that the District currently requires two signers on its
checks, one by the District Manager/District Engineer and the other by one of the Board
members, which has become very inconvenient. He also reported that both he and
District staff had looked into some other options. He then reported that there are two
issues to consider, which are whether two check signers should be required and whether
the District’s invoices can be paid without issuing checks. Next, he reported that the
District will always need to make check payments since not everything can be paid
electronically. He also reported that the District does not currently make any electronic
payments since it operates outside of the County’s accounts payables system. In addition,
the District does not utilize the County’s ACH system but instead writes checks from a
separate check stock. He then reported that both he and Manager Toy had met with staff
from the County Treasurer’s office to discuss this matter, and it was decided that the best
option for the District would be to have a single signer on the checks since the District
already has other mitigating controls in place, such as: The District has multiple
approvers on all invoices before the checks are written; Maher Accountancy holds the
checks but does not sign them; the check signers are currently the District Manager and
the District’s Board members, none of which have any access to the check stock; the
positive pay system, which does not allow any checks to be paid if they are not on the
electronic data file submitted to the County by Maher Accountancy; and the list of
payments submitted to the Board each month as a retrospective review of the payments
that have been made. CPA Maher reported that the District is not required to have two
signers on its checks, and he does not know why the process was set up this way. He
then reported that he and staff are proposing that one of the signatures be dropped from
the check stock since this would be the easiest way to streamline the payment process.
District Manager Toy then reported that another suggestion that was made by the County
was to deposit any check payments received by the District electronically in lieu of hand-
carrying the checks to the County. The electronic deposit process would involve using a
scanner provided by the County, and County staff would work with District staff on this
process. The Board then reported that the deposit process was referenced in the report
by MRG and is one of the areas where the District has wanted to improve. The Board
then discussed these matters and expressed their desire to reduce the number of check
signers from two down to one. CPA Maher also reported that Manager Toy could
perform a retroactive quarterly review of the cash, which is shown on the Trial Balance
Reports that are issued by the County. The Board then requested to receive information
on the District’s cyber security in regard to technology, firewalls, employee training, etc.,
at a future date.

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Director Rice, to approve a revision to the
District’s disbursement policy by requiring only one signature on the checks and
authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to be the authorized check signer; and
in the event that the District Manager/District Engineer is unavailable, the Senior Civil
Engineer, Operations & Maintenance Manager, and the Board members would be the
alternate approved signers.



AYES: Director Bushey, Director Rice, Chair Kate
NOES: None
ABSENT: None Motion Carried

The Board also authorized approval of a revision to the District’s deposit policy that
would allow electronic deposits to be made as described by the District Manager/District
Engineer in her staff report as presented. The revisions to the District’s disbursement
policy will be formally adopted by resolution at the next meeting.

d. Approval of the updated Sewer System Management Plan (SSMP). (Tabled)

District Manager Toy reported that this is a comprehensive plan that details activities and
strategies that the District uses to manage the sewer collection system effectively. She
also reported that this is a comprehensive update of the SSMP, which is required by the
State Water Board every five years. She then reported that although a draft of the updated
SSMP had been completed, she first wanted to have it reviewed by a consultant before
bringing it to the Board for approval, since the consultant might have some suggestions
for improvements. The Board then agreed that this would be a good idea since the
comprehensive update of the SSMP is only done every five years. The Board also
expressed concern about possible penalties since this report is overdue, and Manager Toy
reported that she had emailed the State Water Board to let them know the status of this
report. She also reported that this report would probably be ready for the Board to review
by early next year, depending on the consultant’s schedule.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

None.

DIRECTOR REPORTS/REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

a. Assembly Bill 361.

Chair Kate reported that the proclaimed State of Emergency ends in February of 2023,
which will require the Board to meet in person beginning in March of 2023. She also
reported that she would like for this information to be included as an agenda item on the
December 2022 agenda.

b. Update on status of sewer lateral connection at 255 Margarita Drive.

District Manager Toy reported that the owner of 255 Margarita Drive, Paul Thompson,
did not install his sewer lateral according to the plans previously approved by the District
but had instead installed his lateral across his neighbor’s property. She also reported that
Marin LAFCO had a meeting on this matter last month, which she had attended, and
LAFCO had decided to give Mr. Thompson until December 9, 2022, to either obtain an
easement from his neighbor and submit a new set of plans for the District’s approval or
install his lateral according to the plans that the District had previously approved. She
then reported that Mr. Thompson had been trying to contact his neighbor regarding this
matter but had been unsuccessful. Mr. Thompson also had his lawyer draft a Grant of



Easement and put it into his neighbor’s mailbox but has not received a response. Finally,
the District’s Operations and Maintenance Manager, Kris Ozaki, was able to contact Mr.
Thompson’s neighbor by phone. He then agreed to contact Mr. Thompson but again had
not done so as of yet. Manager Toy then reported that she was going to call Mr.
Thompson to let him know that if he was unable to obtain as easement from his neighbor
by LAFCO’s deadline of December 9™, the District would need to begin the hearing
process to disconnect his sewer line. She also reported that she was planning to put this
matter on the December agenda for discussion on the hearing process and that Mr.
Thompson could then be disconnected from the sewer in January or February if he does
not comply with LAFCO’s requirements. The Board then requested Manager Toy to
include the initial date that Mr. Thompson was notified of this matter in her staff report
and reported that LAFCO had been putting more pressure on the District to resolve this
issue.

10. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting of November 3, 2022,

was adjourned at 11:50 A.M. The next regular meeting of the San Rafael Sanitation District
was scheduled for Thursday, December 1, 2022, via teleconferencing.

Respectfully submitted,

Maribeth Bushey, Recording Secretary

ATTEST THIS 1st DAY OF DECEMBER 2022

Kate Colin, Chair



0005 seolnes AQpuUelS €96z 002 Z2/61/0} UO BNUSAY MIIA UIRIUNOW 09Z JB 8dInIeS - AQPUBIS  ONJ ‘FOIAYTS ¥IMIS ¥ILO0YH-0L0Y NIMYIN

0005/ saolnes AQpuels €967 002 22/1L0/1 ) Uo 1Bl 130 BISIA 10T 18 9o1uBs - AQpUelS  ONI ‘FIIAY3S ¥IMIS ¥F1008-0L0Y NINYIN
000042 ssoluas AQpUBIS €962 00T TT/10/1) U0 123418 O PuE J8aNg Is). Je B0IA18S - AQPUBLS  ONT 'FDIAMIS ¥IMIS ¥F1008-010Y NIIYIN
€9°98 sjsoa Aynn Jslepn 9g5¢ 002 T2/L1I0L-2Z/11/8 WOL) BNUBAY PUEIPOOAA - JSIEA SIQ ¥ILYM TVIIDINNIN NISYIN
£9°98 sisod AN J8lBAA 9E52 002 22/11/01-22/} 1/ WO} 192RS SWUS - J9IBAA SIa YILYM TYdIDINNIN NISVIN
£9'98 $1500 AJIN J9IBA  9ESZ 002 22/81/01-22/81/8 woly duind Jamas 8717 SALQ BISIALY - JOIEM SIA H¥ILYM TYIDINNIN NIIVIN
£9'98 sis00 Ajnn Jelepn 9eS¢ 00T T2/L1101-22/L}I8 Wil pROY 0ipad UBS JUlod - JOIeAA SIa ¥ILYM TVdIDINNIN NISYIN
£9°98 $1800 AN JB1eMN  9E€SZ 00T 22/81/01-22/8 |/ Wol} SALQ %2083 - JSIEM SIQ Y¥3LYM TVdIDINNIN NIYYIN
£9°98 S1s00 AYBn Jalepn 9€SZ 002 22/81/01-2/81/8 WOl PROY 0Ipad UBS YHON - 8JBAA SI1a ¥3LYM TVIDINAIN NISYIN
£9'98 SIS0 AN JSIBAA  9ESZ 002 TT/L1LI0L-ZZ/L)I8 WO} PEOY OYODUOW - JIEA SIQ YILYM TVLIDINNIN NISYIN
£9'98 $1800 AN J191BA  9ESC 002 221110122/ \/g WOl pleasinog 0dsIouel ] ISET - J9IeAA SI1Q Y¥ILYM TVIDINNN NISY IV
€9'98 51800 AN JoleAR 952 002 TTISLI0L-2T/91/8 WOl PIBASINOG 0JSIOUBIS ISET - JOJEM SI1A HILYM TYJIDINNIN NIFYW
£9°98 s1500 AN Jelep  9ESZ 002 Z2/€1101-22/91/8 WOl pIeAs|nog euUllele] ~ J3JeA S1Q YFLYM TVdIDINAIN NIYYIN
107184 s)s00 AWnn JBlBAN 9852 00 ZZ/CLI0L-TT/9)/8 WOL} SNUSAY ONSED - JSJBAA SIA ¥ILYM TYLIDINAN NI¥YW
€998 s3s00 ANNn 1B)BpN  9ESC 002 Z2/11/01-CZ/1 /8 WO SALQ USSIpUY - JRIEAA SIQ ¥3LYM TVdIDINNN NIIY I
£9°98 81500 AJN JSlBA  9ESZ 002 Z2/LV/04~22/L /8 WOl) PIRARINOY JBUISY 90LE - 19BN SI1a ¥ILYM TVJIDINAN NISYIN
£9°98 $1500 AN JBleMy  9ESZ 002 ZZ/1 L/0L-T2/) /8 WO} BALQ UBSIBPUY LLZ) - 81BN SI1Q Y¥ILYM TYdIDINNIN NISYIN
£9°98 102 AJIN JSlBA  9EGZ 002 ZZ/81/01-2Z/8 /g Wol) peoy UooBE §ir - 181 SIQ YILYM TVIDINNIN NIV
00°'166 (08) wawanoldw| jemes 12-0202 Z¥Ey  00E s23ads pue sug|d pawliojuos - Z aseld '108fold Jusadejday pue siedey adig Jemes 0202 ¥0L03TI00 XYL ALNNOD NIMYIN
00°004 sea) sopauq z8ZZ 00l Z2/£0/1) uo Aaysng yiequep - saa4 s10J08.1Q ATHSNE HLIGIIYIN
00°00L s99) s 0paNQ 2827 00l Z2/¥2ioL uo Aaysng yiegLeN - 884 510002110 AJHSNG HLIFGIEYW
0070050} seojues Bugunosoy /1Jz  00L 22/0¢/9 10} uoneledald jualusie)s JejoUBLL PUE SJUBISISSE JpNE - S0 Bununosay AONVINNODDY ¥IHYW
0068 sasuadxs snosue|a3siy  68€2 0ol JO)JOM BOUBUS|UIRI JoMaS Mau 1oy Jiuiad JaALp g Ssejd - sasuadx3 snoaue|aosiy VIHINAD ‘ZIANVNNIH
88°567°L seojnes Bugnsuo) §zeZ 00 Zz/0€/0). uo Buipus yeam ay) 1o} JueisIssE anjensiulwpe Aielodius) - saolneg Buinsuod "ONI SFOINYTS SSTHAXT
88°664'4 seoines Buynsuo) Gzez  00L 22/£2/0) uo Bulpua yeam ay} Joj JUBISISSE aAlElSIUILPE Alelodwa) - saolateg Bunnsuod “ONI SFOINMTS SSIHIXT
88°56%"L saolnes Buginsuon)  6zez Q0L Z2/94/01 uo Buipus yaam sy} Joj JUBJSISSE anneNsIulWpPE Alelodwa) - seoiniag Buynsuod "ONI ST2IAMIS SSTHAXT
88°18¢ seoluas Bugynsuo) szez 001 22/60/04 Uo Buipus yaam sy} Joj Juessisse aanessiuiipe Aelodws) - saoiusg Buinsuod "ONI STJINYTS SSTHdXT
00°612'9 0}) Juswaoe|dsy SABA UOKEIOS) SpEy  00S 2TI¥0/14-22/50/01 Woy saoines Bunssuibus - pafold Juswiaoe|day sAEA Uole|os]| ON! ONIYIINIONI SYIMT
00°L¥6°TY uolysinboe g uawudinba sjlysp  0ggy 001 Z2/9z/6 U0 UoEIS duind PEOJ|IEY 1S3V 1B Jaqqruas Jope - Uoliisinboy juswidinb3 pue sjoiyaA O77 ‘SO0 TONHIIL HILYM YNOOAT
65°v29's S[EOIUBYD [0jUOD JOPO  90LZ 002 720z 1990100 ul suopels dwind Je syue) [ea1wayo Jo uolioedsul pue adIAISs - [0JJU0D J0pO J77 ‘SO0 TONHIIL ¥ILYM YNDOAT
60°€86'0L S[EDIWAYD [04JUO3 JOPO  90LZ 00T Z2//zi6 uo suofiers dund 0} paJaAl|ap [EDIWIAYD [0U0D JOPO - |04U0] JOPO 077 'SIID0TONHIIL ¥ILYM VYNOOAT
69°0£2'S sapIyan siedal pue sied €802 00T 22/£0/0} UO JOJOBA o) s1iBdal S[OIYaA - SBDIYBA "ONI 'HIvd3¥ ¥ony1 0931a
00°004 sa9j slopalg ggzz 00l Z2/C0/1) Uo 221y Bley - s9a4 sJopalid NIV 40 ALNNOD
00°00% segysloald z8ZZ 00 22IPZI0L UO 301 BlEY - S92 S I008NJ NIYVIW 40 ALNNOD
00°00} se9) s opaNq 2Tz 00} TZ/E0/L} Uo UIOD Ble)) - Sa34 S, 10j0a1IQ 31vX ‘NIT02
00°00} ssa)slopanq Z8zz 00l 22/%2/0) Uo ujjod ey - s894 S J0joailq J1VM ‘NI10D
9L°9gLY sulew aoio} g seys dwnd Ul 6562 002 §Z/#2/9-22/ST/9 Woy sapeibdn pue poddns aiemyos YQyOS 40} UOHEWOINY [[SMYO0Y UM JOBIILOD 3DIAISS - SUolelg dung ANYINOD 21810373 HLINS-ST1MoNg
86°9¢5 80198 BUOYADRL $ESZ 004 22/20/11-22/20/0) WOy SJajelp pue suole)s dwind Joj saul pue| - 8d1A1eS suoydsie L €Z5kx LT1Y
¥5'£0Z sulopun 120z 002 22/20/) ) Buipus datAIas Apj@am - Lol SIDINNTS WHOLINN MHYIWYHY
riziz swiojlun Lgdz 00T 22/9z/0) Bulpus adinuss Apfeam - sulojun STOIAYTS WHOLINN MHYINYHY
¥5°L02 swiojiun 120z 002 22/61/0+ Bulpus so1AI8s APjaam - SWIONUN SIDIAYTS WHOLINN HHYWYHY
0€°802 suuojun 120z 002 22/50/01 Buipue so18s A@aMm - swojun S3IDINNTS WHOLINN MHYWVHY
09°€EZ swJojlun 120z 002 zz/9z/6 Buipus ao1/19s Apjeam - suuojiun SIDIAYTS WHOLINN MY WYHY
wnowy aleN unosdy #3100y sseld owspy 90/ 4/10PUBA

2202 '0€ 19qUIDAON - 2207 ‘L 49qUIdAON

AdVINANNS LNIFWAYd

10141810 NOILVLINYS TIVIVH NVS




61°L86'2EL

00'9/2°995 (08) 2pisheg Mg yoeag Jo qeyey 8cSy  00€ L# Juawhed ssaibo.d - pafoid sjuswanoldul| Jameg Yoeag sauoy apisAeg SILYIOOSSY 3aH04 ¥ 'M
LLr9zy S0IA9S BUOYdDlBL $ESZ  00) 22/0Z/0}-22/12/6 Woi) ped) pue sdojde| Joj 201A19s SSajam - 3dlueg suoydsis | (€292v€22£)SSTTIHIM NOZIYIA
S0'9ei oolnes auoydalsl ESZ  00L 22/L1104-22/81/6 Wolj suoliels duind 30odead pue 0pad UES 8y} 1oj SISSAIPPE d| sjeaud - solaag suoydsis ] (66966£Z+Z)SSTTIHIM NOZIMIA
1174 suondosgns pue sdiysisqusiy  L€lz 001 $%98M 8 1oj | ule - suonduosgng ANIWAYC FLYHOLN0D YNYE SN
(7MY sulew saJ0) g se)s dwnd -JUEN 6SEZ 00T uoneg dwind seAe 1o Bupynes - suoness dund INIFWAY FLVHOLHO0D YNYE SN
00°00¢ sasuadxa snosue|aosIN 6882 00l Bupisod qol sabeueyy 10L1SIQ JUE)SISSY 10} JUSWSSIUADE - Sasuadxg snoauesasIy INTFWAVYC FLVHOLHOD MNYE SN
0061 sesuadxs snosue|sosIy 68SZ 001 Bupsod qof Jabeueyy JoLisIQ JUEISISSY 104 JUBWSSIUGAPE - S35URAXT SNOBUEISSIA ANIWAYC TLYHOdH0D MNVE SN
00°SZ sasuadxa snosuE||20sIN 6867 001 Bunsod qol1sAleuy aARess|UILIPY 10} JUSWSSILISADE - S9SUAAXT SNOSUEISOSIN INFWAYL ILVHOLHO0D MNYE SN
60°6L1 sulewl 8210} g sels dwnd 4uBly 6SSZ 002 uopess dwnd Joy sduBUB)UlEW - SUOKE)S dwing S3I41SNANI 02411
zo'se swaishs uonos|0d - RO 09€Z 002 Sllam 1M UEa[o 0} JojoeA o) SAWE[D 850y - WBYSAS Uoaa|I0) JI'INYHTAH 2 ONIMYIE T040LSYE3s
£L°0€6'Y sulew 8103 g sejs dwnd -uleN 6552 00T Z# dwind doys je Jiedas dwind - suolies dungd ONI 00 FDIAYIS HIVdIH dind
b0'S6E'S Sulew 2010} ' s;ejs dwnd -Iely 652 00T 9/# Bey dwnd je sieda) dwnd - suojielg dwing ONI 00 FOINY3S MIVdT diiNd
Z1'€99°cL $1500 AN oUPR|3  5ESZT 002 22/60/01-22/60/6 WoJ} suolels dwnd Joj 82/AISS 011)03) - JSMO $-20292608¥Z 9/e 399d
05°650'62 (08) spisfeg Mg Yoeag Jo deysy SEEy  OOE 2Z/0E/B-22/10/6 Woly s301Mas Bupesuibus - 18lold sjuswianoidw) James yoeeg saloy spisheg ONI ONINIINIONT JLNN
05218 ssolasas Buiynsuod Szez 001 22/0£/6 Ubnoly) seolnies uopejuswa)dw) uejdyiom - saolaieg Buiynsuod 277 'dNOY9 32:8N0SIH TVIDINNIN
0£°606'Z1 (08) apiskeg g Uoeag Jo qeysy gEEy  00E 22/91/01-22/6¢/8 Wol) s901/UsS [Ba|ULa10ab - 1palold sjuswanoldil) femas oeag sa0y apisheg ONI dNO¥O ONIYIINIONT DIIDVd I TN
00°005'L saoines Buynsuod 5z€Z  00L 2202 1290100 - 2202-1.20Z A< 103 SJUBLULE)S [ejoUeul 4O JIpne - seolales Bulynsuo) "ONI 'S3LVIO0SSY 9 3Zvin




SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
Agenda Item No. 6a.

DATE: December 1, 2022

TO: Board of Directors, San Rafael Sanitation District

FROM: Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer

SUBJECT: Discussion on Termination of Sewer Service at 255 Margarita Drive
BACKGROUND:

In July 2015, the District was notified that Paul Thompson had requested the Marin Local
Agency Formation Commission (LAFCo) for an outside service extension to connect his
property at 255 Margarita Drive to the District’s sewer main in order to address a failing septic
system that posed an impending threat to public health and safety. The District agreed to serve
as joint-applicant for this request under Government Code Section 56133. In August 2015,
LAFCo approved the application for a one-year period, and the District also granted approval of
Mr. Thompson’s plans for the installation of a new sewer lateral. However, upon inspection of
the sewer lateral, staff discovered that it was improperly installed and connected to the District’s
sewer main.

The District’s approved set of plans show that the new sewer lateral runs from 255 Margarita
Drive to the 10-foot public utility easement on 245 Margarita Drive, then on to Margarita Drive
for approximately 100 feet where it connects to the District’s sewer main. However, the new
sewer lateral was not installed as shown on the plans. The lateral did not go into Margarita
Drive; instead, it stopped short, turned across 265 Margarita Drive, and connected to the sewer
main upstream from the proposed location. Staff requested Mr. Thompson to rectify the
improper connection by submitting a revised set of sewer plans and a Grant of Easement from
265 Margarita Drive. Since Mr. Thompson needed more time to remedy the improper
connection, LAFCo granted various extensions which expired in February 2018. However, Mr.
Thompson has still not received a Grant of Easement from his neighbor at 265 Margarita Drive.

In summary, staff has requested the following from Mr. Thompson:

1. For the current sewer lateral alignment:

a. Submit a copy of a Recorded Grant of Easement from 265 Margarita Drive;

b. Submit a revised set of civil plans stamped by a California licensed Civil Engineer;

c. Once the revised set of plans are approved, Mr. Thompson’s contractor shall verify
that the sewer lateral has been installed per the approved plans; if it has not, then his
contractor shall make the corrections.

d. Once Mr. Thompson’s contractor is ready for inspection, he shall make an
appointment with the District’s Inspector to get the lateral installation approved; OR




2. If Mr. Thompson is unsuccessful in obtaining an easement from his neighbor at 265
Margarita Drive (whether he is unable to contact his neighbor or to achieve agreement),
he will need to find another alternative to connect to the sewer main, as follows:

a. Install the sewer lateral per the approved drawings from August 28, 2015; or

b. Ifhe does not want to install the lateral per the August 28, 2015, drawings, then he
will need to submit new civil plans stamped by a California Licensed Civil Engineer
for the District’s review and approval.

In September 2022, Mr. Thompson submitted a new annexation application, which LAFCo
approved at its October 13, 2022, Commission meeting with the condition that Mr. Thompson
meet the District’s requirements stated above by December 9, 2022. If those requirements are
not met, then the applicant could request an extension at LAFCo’s December 8, 2022,
Commission meeting.

ANALYSIS:

Since both District and LAFCo staff have been trying to get this matter resolved for the past
seven years and LAFCo has been placing more pressure on the District with multiple discussions
between both legal counsels recently, staff is requesting that the District begin the process for
termination of sewer service in the event that Mr. Thompson is unable to meet LAFCo’s deadline
of December 9, 2022.

Per the California Health & Safety Code, Section 6523.2, the District may enter upon private
property for the purpose of inspection and maintenance of sanitary and waste disposal facilities
and may terminate service to property in which a violation of any rule or regulation is found to
exist. Prior to termination of service, however, the District Board shall notify, in writing, the
owner and tenant, if any, of such property that service is intended to be so terminated and
conduct a hearing. The notice shall be mailed to the owner and a copy shall be delivered to the
tenant or posted conspicuously on the property. The notice shall state the date of proposed
termination of service, the reasons, and the date the District Board shall hold a hearing upon such
intended termination. Such hearing shall not be held less than 10 days subsequent to the giving
notice as required.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends beginning the termination of sewer service procedures for 255 Margarita
Drive per the Health & Safety Code, Section 6523.2, which includes the following:
1. Set the hearing date. Staff recommends setting the hearing date for the January Board
Meeting.
2. Set the date of proposed termination of sewer service. Staff recommends the termination
of service to be on January 31, 2023.
3. Send a notice to Mr. Thompson, at a minimum 10 days prior to the hearing, stating the
date of proposed termination of service, the reasons, and the hearing date.

ACTION REQUIRED:

Approve staff’s recommendations stated above and/or provide other direction to staff.




SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
Agenda Item No. 6.b.

DATE: December 1, 2022

TO: Board of Directors, San Rafael Sanitation District

FROM: Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer

SUBJECT: Adopt Resolution Rescinding Resolution No. 21-1216 and Authorizing

Approved Signatories on District Checks

Summary

On December 31, 2008, the San Rafael Sanitation District terminated the accounting services
with the County of Marin, which included the issuing of checks. However, the District has
continued to use the County for collecting, safeguarding, and investing District funds. The
County currently has an agreement with Bank of America for its banking services. Since the
termination of accounting services with the County, we have obtained Maher Accountancy to
perform this service for the District, including the issuing of checks. These checks currently
require two authorized signatures.

Analysis

Per Resolution No. 21-1216, the Board authorized Doris Toy, the District Manager/District
Engineer, and David Nicholson, the Senior Civil Engineer, to be the approved signatories on
District checks and Kate Colin, Board Chair; Katie Rice, Board Director; and Maribeth Bushey,
Board Secretary/Director were authorized to be the alternate approved signatories. However,
since David Nicholson has retired, and the District does not currently have a Senior Civil
Engineer; and because the District Board and staff would now like to eliminate the second signer
on District checks, Resolution No. 21-1216 needs to be updated and amended. At the November
3, 2022, meeting, the Board approved a revision to the District’s disbursement policy by
requiring only one signature on the District’s checks and authorized Doris Toy, the District
Manager/District Engineer to be the authorized check signer. In the event that she is unavailable,
the Board authorized the Senior Civil Engineer (position currently unfilled); Kris Ozaki, the
Operations and Maintenance Manager; Kate Colin, Board Chair; Katie Rice, Board Director; and
Maribeth Bushey, Board Secretary/Director to be the alternate approved signatories.

Options:

1. Adopt revision to the District’s disbursement policy by requiring only one signature on
District checks and appoint signatories authorized by the Board at the November 3, 2022,
meeting.

2. Appoint other signatories.

3. As directed by the Board.




Action Required

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors of the San Rafael Sanitation District choose
Option 1 and adopt the resolution rescinding Resolution No. 21-1216, revising the District’s
disbursement policy by requiring only one signature on District checks, and authorizing the
approved signatories on District checks.

Attachment: Resolution



SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 22-1259

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
RESCINDING RESOLUTION NO. 21-1216 AND AUTHORIZING
APPROVED SIGNATORIES ON DISTRICT CHECKS

WHEREAS, San Rafael Sanitation District (District) terminated the
accounting services with County of Marin, which included the issuing of checks, on
December 31, 2008; and

WHEREAS, District will continue to use the County’s treasurer services,
such as the collecting, safeguarding, and investing District funds; and

WHEREAS, County currently has an agreement with Bank of America for
its banking services; and

WHEREAS, the County Treasurer will continue to be the authority on the
District account; and

WHEREAS, District began issuing checks after December 31, 2008; and

WHEREAS, District checks require one (1) authorized signature.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that the Board of
Directors of the San Rafael Sanitation District, County of Marin, State of California,
authorizes Doris W. Toy, District Manager/District Engineer, as the approved signatory.
In the event that Doris W. Toy is not available, the Senior Civil Engineer (position
currently vacant); Kris Ozaki, Operations and Maintenance Manager; Kate Colin, Board
Chair; Katie Rice, Board Director; and Maribeth Bushey, Board Secretary/Director are

the alternate approved signatories.



PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the San Rafael Sanitation

District Board of Directors held on the 1st day of December, 2022, by the following vote,

to wit:

AYES:
NOES:

ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

Kate Colin, Chair

ATTEST:

Maribeth Bushey, Secretary



